TriMet Board of Directors
Retreat

November 8, 2023




Welcome




Ahead Today

e Attitude & Awareness Survey Results
How A&A Results Guide Our Vision 2030 Work
Safety & Security Ideas
Board Discussion
Next Steps & Timeline

TRIGMET



Attitude & Awareness Survey
2023

November 2023

ﬁ Make It Meaningful | prrbiz.com T R I @ M E T



Survey administration

What we did:

= Online survey fielded March-April 2023

= Postcard invitations mailed to 100,000
randomly selected addresses in the
TriMet service area

= To incentivize participation, we
conducted a drawing for a chance to
win one of twenty-five $100 gift card

= In six languages — English, Simplified
Chinese, Korean, Russian, Spanish,
and Viethamese

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

Who we heard from:

= Overall, we received 1,696 valid survey
responses

= Mostly proportional demographic
distribution of respondents

= Limited to people who live in the TriMet
service area and reported they have
knowledge of TriMet services

= Most respondents (83%) ride TriMet,
even if infrequently



Public Mood



Belief that things in the Portland Metro area are going in
the right direction continues to decrease

Wrong Direction

60% 60%
56%
48% ¢ = —
o 56%
°
37% — 22%
O=—= 18%
250, 27% 27% —
Right Direction
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
\ J \ J
| |
Survey Gap Survey Gap
2011-12 2019-2021

Q: Do you feel things in the Portland metropolitan area are generally going in the right direction, or do you

feel things have gotten off on the wrong track? (2023 n=1,686)



Key Findings



Key Findings: Ridership

Riders use TriMet for a variety of non-commute
purposes and activities

Recreation
Go to Airport
Shopping S
- This aligns with a shift away from
Work primarily commute-focused service
; B e towards TriMet becoming the preferred
ersona siness _ - 0
’ ‘ choice for a variety of travel needs.
Medical Appointments
Visit Friends/Family
Other
School

For which of the following activities do you ride TriMet? (n = 1,318)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Ridership

While 67% of respondents report using public transit,
driving is the most common transportation type used

Drive myself 79%
Walk/roll 71%
L 61% Public Transit

_ includes TriMet or
(o)
Someone drives me 34% any other agency for

this question

Ride hail 31%
. Among respondents
Bicycle 30% who use public
transit, 50% use
Carpool/Vanpool 11% transit at least
weekly

Scooter 2%

Q: What types of transportation do you use? (n = 1,595)



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

Among current riders, 74% approve of the job TriMet is
doing

m Don't know m Strongly disapprove = Somewhat disapprove m Somewhat approve B Strongly approve

Approval is higher
among riders:

11% 8% .
° . Current riders 74%

Non-riders 38%

|
68%
(of all respondents)

Q: From what you know or may have heard, do you approve or disapprove of the job TriMet is doing?
(n=1,595)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

Among current riders, 74% approve of bus and 81%
approve of MAX

Approvalis higher
B Don't know m Strongly disapprove = Somewhat disapprove m Somewhat approve B Strongly approve among riders:
Bus
Bus 12% | 5% 42% 28% ,
Current riders 74%
\ Y J Non-riders 47%
70%
% 8% 36% 40% MAX
4% () () (
MAX Current riders 81%
\ } Non-riders 53%

|
76%

Q: Thinking about the TriMet bus system, with routes in the three-county metro area, do you approve or disapprove of the existing TriMet bus system? (n = 1,595)
Q: Do you approve or disapprove of the existing MAX light rail system? (n=1,595)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

Consistent with prior years, most respondents approve of
the transit systems and the job TriMet is doing
MAX light rail remains the most popular TriMet service

849%
0 80% Qa% 2o, 78% 82%
0
78% 74% 0 —8 750/ 7&76%

66% o 72% e 73% 74% 72% 6o

65%

MAX light rail system

Bl_ls Sy_Stem Survey Gap

TriMet job approval 20152021

l \
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2021 2022 2023

Q: Do you approve or disapprove of the existing MAX light rail system?
Q: Thinking about the TriMet bus system, with routes in the three-county metro area, do you approve or disapprove of the existing TriMet bus system?
Q: From what you know or may have heard, do you approve or disapprove of the job TriMet is doing?

10



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

67% of riders are satisfied with their experience on TriMet

B Not Sure m Very Dissatisfied = Somewhat Dissatisfied Neither Satisfied nor Dissatisfied ® Somewhat Satisfied ™ Very Satisfied

1% Y
67%

Q: Thinking of your travel on TriMet, how satisfied are you with your overall experience? (n=1,318)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

Even though satisfaction with TriMet experience has
decreased somewhat over time, about 2 of 3 riders

say they are satisfied with their overall experience
87% 85%

80% 80%

75%

67%

Somewhat
satisfied

Survey Gap
2019-2021

\
[ |

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019-21 2022 2023

Very
satisfied

Q: Thinking of your travel on TriMet, how satisfied are you with your overall experience? (n=1,318)

12



Key Findings: Approvals & Satisfaction

40% of respondents who ride at least several times a
week would enthusiastically recommend TriMet to a

friend or family member

1 0 40% 30% 30%

Frequent/Regular Promoters Passives Detractors
Riders Net Promoter | patagor 10 . Rate7or8 . Rate0to6
>core « Enthusiastic « Satisfied but not quite « May discourage others
supporters promoters from riding TriMet
- 13 « 29% among Current « 28% among Current « 42% among Current
riders riders riders
NPS among all

Current Riders

Q: How likely are you to recommend TriMet to friends or family members? (n = 1,594)

13



Key Findings: Fares

Most current riders say they get good value for their fare, 1
in 3 say they get excellent value

MW 1: Poor w2 m3 m4 m5 m6 MW 7: Excellent

6% 11% 19% * Further, 83% say
paying fares is
somewhat or
very easy

3% 3%

Q: In general, how would you rate the value of the transit service you receive for the fare paid? (n = 1,317)
Q: How easy or difficult is it to pay your fare? (n = 1,317)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

14



Key Findings: Reliability and Trip Planning

Riders continue to view MAX as being slightly more

reliable than bus service

0 0 83%
82“/0 82.()/1 81% i 79%
/ —® l\720/0
o— 79% 80%
75% 6% o— —o
70% 71%
-@-Bus
Survey Gap
2019-2021
Rated 5,6, 0or 7 ’ \ ‘ ~=-MAX
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019-21 2022 2023

Q: From what you know or may have heard, how reliable is service on MAX/TriMet buses? (n = 1,595)

Riders rate reliability more

favorably:

Bus
Current riders

Non-riders

MAX

Current riders

Non-riders

74%
48%

80%
54%

15



Key Findings: Reliability and Trip Planning

Riders find it easy to plan trips and track vehicle arrival
times

B Not Sure m Very Difficult = Somewhat Difficult = Neither Easy nor Difficult m Somewhat Easy m Very Easy

Trip
planning
2% 19, \ Y }
82%
Arrival
times 30/0 30/0 130/0

82%
Q: How easy or difficult is it to plan transit trips? (n =1,317) = TriMet Trip Planner (600/0) and
Q: How easy or difficult is it to find out when your bus or MAX will arrive? (n=1,317) Google Maps (450/0) are the
Q: When taking trips on TriMet, how do you plan your trips and find out when your bus, .
MAX or WES will arrive? (n=1,317) most used to plan trlps

16



Key Findings: Travel Behavior

Among employed respondents, about a third work
from home every day, a third commute every day,
and another third do a mix of remote and in-person
work

Currently working from home Option to work from home

4 days/week NIZ

A few times a month 9% 2 days/week 9%

3days/week [EZ

1 day/week
Less than once a month BL2)

Less than once per week 8%

Q: Currently, how often do you work from home? (n =975) Q: Which of the following work options has your employer offered? (n=975)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Travel Behavior

While most riders say the days of the week they ride vary,
ridership is generally higher Tuesday-Friday and in the
afternoon (3pm-6pm)

Days of the week Times of the day

Monday Early morning m

Tuesday

1 0,

Thursday Midday

Friday
Saturday

It varies

I'm not sure

I'mnotsure ] 4%

Q: What days of the week do you ride? (n = 1,318) Q: What times of day do you ride? (n=1,318)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023



Key Findings: Motivators

Most current riders say they ride TriMet to avoid parking,
downtown driving, and traffic, followed by environment
reasons and convenience

Avoid parking 68%
Avoid driving downtown 58%
Avoid traffic 51%
Environmentally conscious 49%
Convenience 45%
Make my community better 34%
Avoid vehicle maintance costs 29%

Good cost of fares 28%

Other 16%

Why do you ride TriMet? (n=1,317)



Key Findings: Safety

When choosing how to travel around town, respondents’
top three priorities are safety followed by avoiding parking
and traffic

Safety
Avoiding parking
Avoiding traffic
Convenience
Environment
Reliability
Avoiding driving When asked about how COVID-19

Cost savings affects willingness to ride:
Time savings = 15% say they are less willing to ride

Personal comfort O TG
Accessibility

Avoiding COVID exposure = 13% say more willing to ride

Q: Here are some priorities people have when choosing how to travel around town. Select your top 3 choices that are most important to you. (n = 1,594)
Q: Currently, does COVID-19 affect your willingness to ride TriMet? (n = 1595)

20



Key Findings: Safety

Overall, respondents feel safer on buses than on MAX

B NotSure mI1:NotatAllSafe m2 m3 m4 =5 H6 MET:VerySafe

MAX
trains

15% 10%

2%

TriMet 12%
buses

3%

Q: From what you know or may have heard, how safe would you feel riding TriMet buses/MAX Trains? (n=1,595)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

Riders rate safety
higher compared to

non-riders
MAX
Current riders 49%
Non-riders 18%
Buses
Current riders 60%
Non-riders 18%
48% of all
respondents said

safety concerns have
prevented them from
taking MAX trains



Key Findings: Safety

Nearly 8 in 10 riders cite other riders’ behavior as the
reason they feel unsafe while riding TriMet

Other riders' behavior

7%

Lack of transit police

The time of day

The part of town

Lack of unarmed security

Lack of non-security TriMet staff
Lack of fare enforcement staff
I'm alone

Lack of riders

Presence of transit police
Presence of fare enforcement

| don't feel unsafe riding TriMet

I'm not sure

I — 390/
I 389
I — 370/
—— 3297
I— 31Y%
I 18%

I 14%

I 11%

I 8%

I 9%

1%

Q: Which of the following, if any, make you feel unsafe while riding TriMet? (n = 1,595)

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

44%

22



Key findings: Future Ridership

In the next six months 72% of respondents say they intend
to ride as much or more than they currently do

B Not Sure m | won'tride atall Lessthan now m Aboutthe same M Morethan now
11% 12% 60% 12%
72%

Q: In the next six months, do you expect to ride TriMet? (n = 1,595)

23



Key Findings: Future Ridership

Among people planning to ride less or not ride at all, more
than 3 in 4 cite safety concerns as a reason why

Top three reasons for riding less or not at all in the future:
Safety concerns 78%

Use other modes instead 56%
Service concerns 35%
Cleanliness concerns 30%
Life changes 11%
Work from home 9%
Making fewer trips in general 9%
Cost of fares 9%

COVID concerns 7%

Q: Which of the following reasons, if any, describe why you may ride TriMet less or not at all? (n = 276)

24



Key Findings: Future Ridership

When asked what TriMet could do to get them to
ride more often, safety and service was top of

mind

About 22% say general safety
improvements would get them to ride
more

Comments on safety generally revolved
around:

= Staffing on vehicles
= Removing problem riders

= Fare enforcement

Q: What could TriMet do to get you to ride more often? (n = 1,690)

Respondents also mentioned:

* Increased service frequency (12%)
= Shorter rides or direct routes (9%)
= Lower or no fares (7%)

* Onboard police or security (7%)

= Decreased or free fares (7%)

= Wider service area (6%)

= Greater fare enforcement (5%)

» Cleaner vehicles or stops (5%)

An additional 6% shared that they ride
frequently and are satisfied with services.



Thank You!



L i
Most see TriMet favorably; there is significant

dissatisfaction with most other levels of government.

W Very Fav. M Smwt. Fav.  Heard of/Don't Know Enough m Never Heard of = Smwt. Unfav. m Very Unfav. Total Total
Fav. Unfaw.

Your City government 30% 62%
B o T

Metro .
(8= ) The Oregon State Legislature j_,a 21% 34% 54%
TRIQMET Trivet [RERS S o | 17%
The Urban Growth Boundary FEEANSLLIAN  19% 16%

F M Q2. I'm going to read a list. | would like you to tell me if you have a generally favorable or generally unfavorable opinion of that item. If you've never heard of
it or don't know enough about it to offer an opinion, please say so.

RESEARCH 10

33% 54%

32% 50%

58% 31%

34%

17%




Demographic Characteristics



Demographic Characteristics:

Age
18-24
25-34 17%
35-44 18%
45-54 16%

55-64 17%

65-74 18%
75+ 9%

Prefer Not Answer 2%

Q: How old are you? (n = 1,594)
Q: What is your gender identity? (n = 1,594)

Man

Woman

Nonbinary or gender
non-conforming

Gender(s) not listed here

Prefer Not Answer

Gender

46%

46%

4%

0.3%

6%

29



Demographics Characteristics:

Education

Less than HS

GED or HS Grad

Some College or Trade
School

Four-Year College Degree

BA/BS 35%

Post-Graduate 33%

Other

Prefer Not Answer

Q: What is the last grade of school you completed?
Q: What is your current marital status?

Q: Do you live with a disability?

(n=1,594)

Single (includes

separated, divorced, or...

Married

In a domestic partnership

Prefer Not Answer

No

Yes

Prefer Not Answer

Marital Status

42%

46%

6%

6%

Disability

79%

16%

5%

30



Demographic Characteristics:

Race or Ethnicity

American Indian or Alaska Native 2%
Asian or Asian American 7%
Black or African American 2%
Hispanic or Latino/a/x 6%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander | 0.7%
Multi-racial or bi-racial | 0.3%

Race(s) or ethnicity not listed here | 0.8%

Prefer Not Answer/No Response - 16%

Q: What is your race or Ethnicity? Is English your first Language? (n = 1,594)
Language of Survey Attempt (n = 1,690)

Yes
No

Prefer Not Answer

English
Spanish
Chinese

Korean

Vietnamese

English as First Language

90%
8%

2%

Survey Language

0.5%
0.2%
0.1%

0.1%

99%



Demographic characteristics:

Children Under 18 at Home

No 81%
Yes 15%

Prefer Not Answer 4%

County

Multnomah 62%
Washington 29%

Clackamas 9%

Do you have children under the age of 18 living at home? (n = 1,594)
Including yourself, how many people live in your household? (n = 1,594)
County information obtained from invitations (n = 1,594)

8
9
10 or more

Prefer Not Answer/ No Response

Household Size

0.9%

0.2%

0.1%

0.0%

0.2%

.6%

43%

32



Demographics Characteristics:

150% of FPL
Above 83%
At or Below 17%
200% of FPL
Above 76%
At or Below 24%

Q: What was your total household income before taxes in 2022? (n =1,594)
Income at or above 150% of Federal Poverty Line / 200% of Federal Poverty Line
(n=1,248)

< $10,000

$10,000 to just under $20,000
$20,000 to just under $30,000
$30,000 to just under $40,000
$40,000 to just under $50,000
$50,000 to just under $60,000
$60,000 to just under $70,000
$70,000 to just under $80,000
$80,000 to just under $90,000
$90,000 to just under $100,000
$100,000 to just under $125,000
$125,000 to just under $150,000
> $150,000

Prefer Not Answer

Household Income

14%

21%

33



Appendix:
Recruitment materials



Appendix: Recruitment materials

1 of 25 $100 gift cards.

To take the survey:

o Visit trimet.org/survey
o Enter the password below

Prefer to respond by phone? Please call
(888) 530-8474. Please only one entry per
household. Participants must be 18 or older.

TriMet has hired PRR, an independent firm, to conduct
this research. Ifyou have any questions or concerns,
please contact research@prrbiz.com.

TriMet wants to hear from you!

We want to hear about your experience using transportation in the Portland metro area. By
sharing your feedback, you can help shape your community and enter for a chance to win

PASSWORD / H|2 % / #§5 / MAT KHAU / NAPOJb / CONTRASERNA
TRIGQMET

PRR

FIRST CLASS
POSTAGE

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

Korean | 3t=0i

TriMet2
o2{2EQ oA
=1 A4ELcH
ZEUE HES Aol
Bso| A¥E =1 AU
TEWS ZESEAE 78t

BLEIS =A%) Li7te o
E82 = +& 211 510022
elo] JZE 12 25 & 1
I ERT - P e
FojELICH

EEZA Bof 4H:

« trimet.org/surveys
H2SEM A

- o Z 0| HUHS S
=L

T2 EHSIAIE At 27

(971) 377-20352 Hat FM L.

& 7pmek st oo
HO{SHIAR. A7HRHE 184
ol4bofofof gLict,

TriMet2 O] ZALE Al 17|
?I3te{ S&Ix{el 9[Ael PRRE
Lgd&LICH HEOILt
Oi2AFE0| 2 FRME
research@prrbiz.com22
2ol FAI7] B

Russian | Pycckuit

TriMet xouer ysHaTL
Balue MHeHne!

Mbl XOTMM y3HaTb BaLl OMbIT
MCNONb30BaHUA O6LLECTEEHHOTO
TpaHcrnopTa Ha TeppUTOpKUK
arnomepauuu . Moptnexn.
MopenvBlunch CBOMMM OT3biBaMK,
Bbl NOCMOCOBCTBYETE Pa3BUTUID
Balllero oKpyra 1 nofy4aeTe WaHC
BbIMrpaTh 1 M2 25 nofapouHbix
KapT Ha cymmy $100.

[ins yuacTua B onpoce:

« 3ainguTe Ha caiiT: trimet.org/
survey

- Beepure napons Ha
NPOTUBOMONOXKHOIN CTOpoHe

MpeanouuTaete npoiiT onpoc
no tenedoHy? MNoxanyiicra,
no3sBoHUTe No Homepy: (971)
377-2118

MoxanyiicTa, ToNbKoO ofvH
YUACTHUK Ha CeMblo. YUacTHUKN
LIOIKHBI GbITh CTaplue 18 neT.

[lna npoBefieHuA aaHHorO
onpoca TriMet HaHANO
HesaBucumylo pupmy PRR.

C ponpocami 1 xanobamm,
noxanyiicra, obpauaiTecs no
appecy: research@prrbiz.com.

Simplified Chinese | &3
TriMet FEIRE
ZEHER!

B ERIFIEERF =20
=X ERZAT AR,
ERI LB S FRIEHR
BhEBLIEMHEHEN S

WANKS1002L R (HE
255) o

HESMASAE:

- i&iAIE trimet.org/
survey

+ WAER (BREYE)

TREET IO EEE S
1R¥7 (971) 377-2164

EPRENAEES — {78
BEE. S5EVBNEHR
18%,

TriMet BB A
5] PRR #1735
AR RIERFE, BB R

research@prrbiz.com

Spanish | Espafiol

iTriMet desea
conocer su
opinion!

Nos gustaria saber de

su experiencia al usar el
transporte publico en el drea
metropolitana de Portland.

Al compartir su opinion,
puede ayudar a su comunidad
y tener la oportunidad de

ganar 1 delas 25 tarjetas
regalo de $100.

Realice la encuesta:
- Viisite trimet.org/survey

« Ingrese la contrasena en
el reverso

;Prefiere respondera la
encuesta por teléfono? Llame
al (833) 771-3329

Una encuesta por hogar. Los
participantes deben tener
como minimo 18 afios.

TriMet ha contratado a PRR,
una compania independiente,
para llevar a cabo este
estudio. Sitiene preguntas,
envie un correo electrénico a
research@prrbiz.com.

Vietnamese | Tiéng Viét
TriMet mong
dwoc lang nghe
Quy vi!

Chung t6i mudn tim hiéu trai
nghiém cla Quy vi khi st
dung phurrong tién giao thong
lai khu virc do thi Porthnd,
Béng cach chia sé y kién,
Quy vi 5:(} thé gidp dinh hinh
cbng déng, va co co hoi
gianh 1 trong 25 thé qua tang
tri gia $100.

Dé thye hién khao sat:

+ Truy cap: trimet org/survey

+ Nhap mat khau in tai méat
bén kia

Pé thire hién qua dién thoai?

Vui long goi (971) 377-1985

Méi hé gia dinh tham gia mot
lan. Nguoi thire hién khao
sat phai tir 18 tudi tré 1én.
TriMet da thué PRR, mét
céng ty doc lap, dé tién hanh
nghién ctru nay. Neu co cau
héi hodc thac méc, xin vui
long lién lac: research@
prrbiz.com.

trimet.org/survey

TRIGMET | PRR

35



Appendix: Recruitment materials, cont.

1501 Fourth Ave, Ste. 550
Seattle, WA 98101

TriMet wants to hear from you!

We regularly ask riders and non-riders about their experiences using transportation services
in the Portland metro area. By sharing your feedback, you can help shape your community
and enter for a chance to win 1 of 25 $100 gift cards.

To take the survey:

o Visit trimet.org/survey
o Enter the password below

PASSWORD / H| 2% /B H [ MAT KHAU / NAPOIb / CONTRASERIA

Prefer to respond by phone? Please call (888) 530-8474. Please only one entry per
household. Participants must be 18 or older.

TriMet has hired PRR, an independent firm, to conduct this research. If you have any questions or
concerns, please contact research@prrbiz.com.

TRIMET ATTITUDE & AWARENESS SURVEY 2023

Korean | 3t=0i

TriMet2
o2{2EQ oA
=1 A4ELcH
ZEUE HES Aol
Bso| A¥E =1 AU
TEWS ZESEAE 78t

BLEIS =A%) Li7te o
E82 = +& 211 510022
elo] JZE 12 25 & 1
I ERT - P e
FojELICH

EEZA Bof 4H:

« trimet.org/surveys
H2SEM A

- o Z 0| HUHS S
=L

T2 EHSIAIE At 27

(971) 377-20352 Hat FM L.

& 7pmek st oo
HO{SHIAR. A7HRHE 184
ol4bofofof gLict,

TriMet2 O] ZALE Al 17|
?I3te{ S&Ix{el 9[Ael PRRE
Lgd&LICH HEOILt
Oi2AFE0| 2 FRME
research@prrbiz.com22
2ol FAI7] B

Russian | Pycckuit

TriMet xouer ysHaTL
Balue MHeHne!

Mbl XOTMM y3HaTb BaLl OMbIT
MCNONb30BaHUA O6LLECTEEHHOTO
TpaHcrnopTa Ha TeppUTOpKUK
arnomepauuu . Moptnexn.
MopenvBlunch CBOMMM OT3biBaMK,
Bbl NOCMOCOBCTBYETE Pa3BUTUID
Balllero oKpyra 1 nofy4aeTe WaHC
BbIMrpaTh 1 M2 25 nofapouHbix
KapT Ha cymmy $100.

[ins yuacTua B onpoce:

« 3ainguTe Ha caiiT: trimet.org/
survey

- Beepure napons Ha
NPOTUBOMONOXKHOIN CTOpoHe

MpeanouuTaete npoiiT onpoc
no tenedoHy? MNoxanyiicra,
no3sBoHUTe No Homepy: (971)
377-2118

MoxanyiicTa, ToNbKoO ofvH
YUACTHUK Ha CeMblo. YUacTHUKN
LIOIKHBI GbITh CTaplue 18 neT.

[lna npoBefieHuA aaHHorO
onpoca TriMet HaHANO
HesaBucumylo pupmy PRR.

C ponpocami 1 xanobamm,
noxanyiicra, obpauaiTecs no
appecy: research@prrbiz.com.

Simplified Chinese | &3
TriMet FEIRE
ZEHER!

B ERIFIEERF =20
=X ERZAT AR,
ERI LB S FRIEHR
BhEBLIEMHEHEN S

WANKS1002L R (HE
255) o

HESMASAE:

- i&iAIE trimet.org/
survey

+ WAER (BREYE)

TREET IO EEE S
1R¥7 (971) 377-2164

EPRENAEES — {78
BEE. S5EVBNEHR
18%,

TriMet BB A
5] PRR #1735
AR RIERFE, BB R

research@prrbiz.com

Spanish | Espafiol

iTriMet desea
conocer su
opinion!

Nos gustaria saber de

su experiencia al usar el
transporte publico en el drea
metropolitana de Portland.

Al compartir su opinion,
puede ayudar a su comunidad
y tener la oportunidad de

ganar 1 delas 25 tarjetas
regalo de $100.

Realice la encuesta:
- Viisite trimet.org/survey

« Ingrese la contrasena en
el reverso

;Prefiere respondera la
encuesta por teléfono? Llame
al (833) 771-3329

Una encuesta por hogar. Los
participantes deben tener
como minimo 18 afios.

TriMet ha contratado a PRR,
una compania independiente,
para llevar a cabo este
estudio. Sitiene preguntas,
envie un correo electrénico a
research@prrbiz.com.

Vietnamese | Tiéng Viét
TriMet mong
dwoc lang nghe
Quy vi!

Chung t6i mudn tim hiéu trai
nghiém cla Quy vi khi st
dung phurrong tién giao thong
lai khu virc do thi Porthnd,
Béng cach chia sé y kién,
Quy vi 5:(} thé gidp dinh hinh
cbng déng, va co co hoi
gianh 1 trong 25 thé qua tang
tri gia $100.

Dé thye hién khao sat:

+ Truy cap: trimet org/survey

+ Nhap mat khau in tai méat
bén kia

Pé thire hién qua dién thoai?

Vui long goi (971) 377-1985

Méi hé gia dinh tham gia mot
lan. Nguoi thire hién khao
sat phai tir 18 tudi tré 1én.
TriMet da thué PRR, mét
céng ty doc lap, dé tién hanh
nghién ctru nay. Neu co cau
héi hodc thac méc, xin vui
long lién lac: research@
prrbiz.com.

trimet.org/survey

TRIGMET | PRR

36



A&A Results & Our

Vision 2030 Plan

TRIGMET



Attitude & Awareness

2023 Survey Results

Vision 2030

Guiding Framework

Exploring how TriMet's Vision 2030 guiding
framework will address survey findings and
shape our improvement efforts




astructure

e L

1. Infr

X | o= Vision 2030 Alignment:

Enhance infrastructure to accommodate
increasing ridership and improve system
reliability and safety.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Prioritize investments in reliable
infrastructure, addressing concerns about
safety and reliability for both current and
potential riders.




2. Community

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Build strong relationships with key rider groups and entities to foster
community engagement.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Engage with the community to understand concerns, especially among non-
riders, and develop targeted strategies to raise awareness and approval.

TRIGQMET




3. Zero Emissions

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Transition to zero emissions buses, focusing on
hydrogen fuel-cell technology.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Introduce eco-friendly buses to address
environmental concerns and attract environmentally
conscious ridership.

TRIGMET



https://news.trimet.org/wordpress/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/DSC0171-scaled.jpg

4. Information Technology

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Accurate and easy-to-use information, nimble and
secure technology, and invest in people and tech to
improve operational efficiency and enhance service
quality.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Implement technology-driven solutions for real-
time trip planning, addressing the need for
convenient and accessible information for riders.




5. Ridership

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Focus on improving staffing, cleanliness,
access control, and overall rider experience.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Enhance the overall ridership experience,
addressing concerns about safety, cleanliness,
and convenience to attract and retain riders.

TRIGQMET




6. Experience

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Focus on providing reliable service, enhancing accessibility, and ensuring equity
in services.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Improve the overall experience by focusing on accessibility, safety, and equitable
service to meet diverse rider needs.

TRIGQMET




7. Equitable Service

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Ensure equitable service levels, fair fares,
and accessibility for all demographics.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Address concerns raised by different
demographic groups, ensuring that
services are inclusive and accessible to
everyone.




8. Welcoming System

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Focus on creating a welcoming atmosphere for riders and the community,
fostering positive impact.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Implementing initiatives to make public transportation a safe, positive and
inclusive experience, addressing concerns and fostering a sense of belonging.




9. Safety and Security

Vision 2030 Alignment:

Prioritize reliability, convenience, and
frequent service to enhance safety
and security.

» Addressing staffing and coverage,

cleanliness and access control.

Addressing Survey Findings:

Increase safety measures and
reliability, addressing concerns raised
by both current and potential riders.

TRIGMET




Comments/Questions?







Safety & Security Discussion

Bonnie Todd, Chief Operating Officer
Andrew Wilson, Chief Safety Officer
Dan Blair, Interim Executive Director, Maintenance Operations

November 8, 2023

TRIGQMET



Security Discussion

Bonnie Todd, Chief Operating Officer
Andrew Wilson, Chief Safety Officer




Continuous Security Improvement

* Increased security presence

* Operator Safety Panels

» Safety Monitors on buses

* Access control expansion

* Live monitoring of camera feeds

* 24-hour security desk

* Enhanced rider communication tools

* Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design
(CPTED)

TRIGQMET



Current Security Team Staffing

Security Staffing by Quarter 2022-2023

180 2023 Q3

Total: 349 . Transit Police

160 Security

140 | Safety Response Team

Customer Safety Officers

120 . Customer Safety Supendsors

100 | 2022 Q1

Total: 151
80 |

Overall Increase
B0 |

in Security
40 | /\/ Personnel: 131%

0 . . . . .
20221 2022 Q2 2022 Q3 2022 Q4 20231 2023 Q2 2023 Q3

TRIGQMET




TPD Calls for Service 2022 - 2023

=f=Fmergency ==ll=Non-Emergency
872

27.8% reduction

(%)
<
=
=
e}
v
=4
o
s
v
=
-
<L
=]

40.4% reduction

-
L

©
<
i



Declining Incidents Targeting Employees in 2023

80

71
70
64
60
50
61.5% 60.6%
40
30 25 28

Threat/Verbal




Low Perception of Safety Continues on MAX

* Rider perception of safety on MAX light rail remains low

* Media coverage of high profile incidents on the MAX, and in Portland,
overshadows data showing that MAX is becoming safer

* A clear rider demand exists for a more visible security presence (A&A Study,
rider and operator feedback)

TRIGQMET



Benefits of Increased Presence

* Visible security improves rider perception

* Real-time reporting by security professionals produces better security outcomes
 Decreased cleanliness issues, biohazards, and service disruptions

* Enhanced rider and employee safety

* More immediate code violation responses and repeat offender management

TRIGQMET



Program Modification One

Overview:

Provide increased security presence by placing one security officer on each
MAX consist (train) for every train during the entire service day

* Daily pull outs: 41 (Ruby Junction: 28, Elmonica: 13)

« Shifts to cover daily pull outs: 3 (to cover 24 hours)

» Additional Security Officers needed: 123

* Additional Field Supervisors needed (6:1 ratio): 21

* Hourly bill rate: Security Officers: $46.25, Field Supervisors: $47.25

Estimated Cost:
Annually: $13,890,000 minimum

TRIGQMET




Modification One Considerations

* As conditions in the area improve, the need for security personnel on
the system may decrease

* Security contracts allow for staffing flexibility

* Security hourly rates will likely need to increase above current rates

TRIGQMET



Program Modification Two

Overview:

Provide increased security presence through the Customer Safety
Supervisor (CSS) Code Enforcement Program

Staffing Level

8 additional CSS & 1 additional
Lead CSS

16 additional CSS & 1
additional Lead CSS

Doubling current CSS Program:

42 CSS, 5 Lead CSS, 3 Assistant
Managers & 1 Manager

TRIGQMET

Sample Coverage

Consistent and visible on Green Line,
82nd Ave. / Milwaukie buses, and the
Oregon City Transit Center

Covers all shifts out of Clackamas Town
Center locations, 7 days per week

Capability to provide increased code
enforcement during all service hours

Estimated Annual Cost

$ 1,230,700

$ 2,461,400

$ 7,042,400




Modification Two Considerations

 Customer Safety Supervisors enforce code on the system and issue
citations

» Code compliance addresses up to 49 different types of violations

 Customer Safety Supervisors are full-time TriMet employees by ATU
labor contract

TRIGQMET



MAX Light Rail Hours of Service Discussion

Bonnie Todd, Chief Operating Officer
Dan Blair, Interim Executive Director, Maintenance Operations

TRIGQMET




MAX — Hours of Service Discussion

Overview of current hours:

Light rail service begins at 2:59 a.m. and ends at 2:12 a.m., the following

day, resulting in 47 minutes without riders

Comparison with other light rail agencies:

Agency
Sound Transit

Sacramento Regional Transit

San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority

Duration without riders

1 hour, 37 minutes

2 hours, 50 minutes

4 hours, 30 minutes

4 hours, 50 minutes




MAX — Hours of Service Discussion

Challenges of long hours of service:

* High cost per rider

* Small maintenance window

* Excessive equipment and infrastructure wear and tear

* Increasing state of good repair maintenance needs

* Marked increase in security events in the latest hours of service

TRIGQMET



Average Weekday Ridership by Hour

Average Weekday Ridership Estimates by hour for MAX Service
August 21-October 21, 2023
6,200
5,590 5,640

4,960

3,970 4,620
|

4,170 4,220
I >
4,070 | 3,610 0
‘ 3,610
3,250
2,950
2,470 2,540
1,950
1,430
1,180
840
360 I 330
60
. =21 |

3AM  4AM  5AM 6AM  TAM  BAM  9AM 10AM 11AM 12PM 1PM  2PM 6PM  7PM 8PM 9PM  10PM 11PM 12AM 1AM

TRIGQMET




Safety & Security Incidents by Hour

Rates of Safety/Security Delays per 1,000 boardings: Weekdays
August 21 - October 21, 2023

0.6 1.0

0.1 ¢.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 -

|
RO AT P I A




MAX — Hours of Service Discussion

Possible modifications with estimated costs/savings:

Light Rail . . Cost of Bus
New Endof Reduction HEISENER) LAETEIEL LRV Service Daily Annual

Window Cost S Mileage
Service of Service R Savings . 8 (30-minute  Savings Savings
(Gateway)  Savings Avoided
(hours) headways)

1 hr,

49 mins $2,873 $3,194 221 $3,429 $2,638 $962,739

End at 1:12 a.m.

2 hrs,

End at12:42 a.m. 1.5 .
19 mins

$5,028 $4,791 387 $5,144 $4,675 $1,706,459
2 hrs,

49 mins $ 6,740 $6,388 519 $6,858 $6,270 $2,288,455

End at12:12 a.m.

3 hrs,

19 mins $8,617 $7,985 664 $8,573 $8,029 $2,930,651

End at 11:42 p.m. 2.5

3 hrs,

49 mins $10,853 $9,582 $8,500 $11,935 $ 4,356,162

End at 11:12 p.m.

TRIGQMET




Significant Upcoming Maintenance Activities

* Ultrasonic Testing, annually

* Track Maintenance, including rail grinding, lining, and surfacing, on-going
* Type | Substation Replacement Program, FY21 - FY37

 Banfield Tie Replacement, February 2024

* Overhead Catenary System Climate Resiliency Retrofit Pilot, FY24 - FY25
 Blue Line Station Rehabilitation (BLSR), FY24 - FY28

* Light Rail Electrification and Signaling Systems, FY 25 - FY28

TRIGQMET



MAX — Hours of Service Discussion

Impact to riders:
* Riders would use replacement bus service

Benefits to riders:

* Reduced delays in the late night as those who rider after 11:30 p.m.
experience four times the number of delays related to safety and
security incidents

* Fewer planned rail shutdowns for maintenance
* Increased system reliability

TRIGQMET



MAX — Hours of Service Discussion

Other considerations:

* Timing of implementation

* Permanent or long-term temporary solution
* Full impact analysis




Board Discussion




Next Steps




Final Thoughts

TRIGMET



Questions?




	TriMet Board of Directors�Retreat��November 8, 2023
	Welcome
	Ahead Today
	Attitude & Awareness Survey�
	A&A Results & Our Vision 2030 Plan�
	Vision 2030 �Guiding Framework�
	1. Infrastructure
	2. Community
	3. Zero Emissions
	4. Information Technology
	5. Ridership
	6. Experience
	7. Equitable Service
	8. Welcoming System
	9. Safety and Security
	Comments/Questions?
	Break�
	Safety & Security Concepts
	*Insert Safety & Security Slides
	Board Discussion
	Next Steps
	Final Thoughts
	Questions?
	Security Discussion (imv edits 818p 11.6.23).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	Light Rail  MAX Hours of Service (imv edits 819pm11.6.23).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	MAX - Hours of Service Discussion
	MAX - Hours of Service Discussion
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	MAX - Hours of Service Discussion
	Slide Number 7
	MAX - Hours of Service Discussion
	MAX - Hours of Service Discussion

	FINAL__TriMet AA2023_Nov2023_Board Retreat.pdf
	Attitude & Awareness Survey 2023
	What we did:
	�Public Mood
	Belief that things in the Portland Metro area are going in the right direction continues to decrease
	Key Findings
	Riders use TriMet for a variety of non-commute purposes and activities
	While 67% of respondents report using public transit, driving is the most common transportation type used
	Among current riders, 74% approve of the job TriMet is doing
	Among current riders, 74% approve of bus and 81% approve of MAX 
	Consistent with prior years, most respondents approve of the transit systems and the job TriMet is doing�MAX light rail remains the most popular TriMet service
	67% of riders are satisfied with their experience on TriMet
	�Even though satisfaction with TriMet experience has decreased somewhat over time, about 2 of 3 riders say they are satisfied with their overall experience�
	40% of respondents who ride at least several times a week  would enthusiastically recommend TriMet to a friend or family member 
	Most current riders say they get good value for their fare, 1 in 3 say they get excellent value
	Riders continue to view MAX as being slightly more reliable than bus service
	Riders find it easy to plan trips and track vehicle arrival times
	Among employed respondents, about a third work from home every day, a third commute every day, and another third do a mix of remote and in-person work
	While most riders say the days of the week they ride vary, ridership is generally higher Tuesday-Friday and in the afternoon (3pm-6pm)
	Most current riders say they ride TriMet to avoid parking, downtown driving, and traffic, followed by environment reasons and convenience
	When choosing how to travel around town, respondents’ top three priorities are safety followed by avoiding parking and traffic
	Overall, respondents feel safer on buses than on MAX
	Slide Number 22
	In the next six months 72% of respondents say they intend to ride as much or more than they currently do
	Among people planning to ride less or not ride at all, more than 3 in 4 cite safety concerns as a reason why
	When asked what TriMet could do to get them to ride more often, safety and service was top of mind
	Thank You!
	Slide Number 27
	Demographic Characteristics
	Demographic Characteristics:
	Demographics Characteristics: 
	Demographic Characteristics:
	Demographic characteristics:
	Demographics Characteristics: 
	Appendix:�Recruitment materials
	Appendix: Recruitment materials
	Appendix: Recruitment materials, cont.




